

Mr Ben Williams
Environmental Coordinator
Boral Limited
38 Tabbitta Rd
Dunmore, NSW, 2529

17/06/2021

Dear Mr Williams

**Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004)
Stage 5A Extraction Survey Plan**

I refer to the Stage 5A Extraction Survey Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition 1 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004).

The Department has carefully reviewed the Stage 5A Extraction Survey Plan (Drawing No. A1-D219215_Setout, dated 03 June 2021), prepared by CEH Consulting Pty Ltd and showing the approved limits of extraction along with GPS coordinates, and is satisfied that it meets the relevant condition of consent relating to identification of extraction boundaries.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nagindar Singh on 8289 6873 or via email at nagindar.singh@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

as nominee of the Planning Secretary